APPENDIX F

Telephone: 01733 453541
Facsimile: 01733 453404
E-Mail: ian.robinson@peterborough.gov.uk
Please ask for: Mr lan Robinson
Our Ref:
Your Ref:
Licensing
Governance Directorate
Ms Malayeka Sultan 1% Floor, Bayard Place
57 Lowick Gardens Broadway
Peterborough Peterborough
PE3 7HD PE1 1FD

Telephone 01733 747474
Minicom 01733 452421

29" June 2015

Street Trading Consent — Field Walk

With reference to the street trading consent to sell fruit and vegetables from the rear of 5 Field Walk, | am
writing to inform you that we will not be granting a consent.

The reason for not granting a consent is due to information being received concerning noise complaints,
increased parking issues and obstruction of the highway. It is therefore felt by this Authority that by granting
a consent to trade in this location may lead to disruption for local residents and continued, or an increase in
road safety issues.

You do have the right to appeal the Licensing Authority’s decision. If you do wish to appeal this must be
done within 21 days of the date of this letter by submitting a written submission to the Licensing Committee
via the Licensing Team at the address above. Your submission, which can be in the form of a letter, should
contain the reasons why you feel the Licensing Authority’s decision not to grant a consent is wrong.

I must remind you that as a street trading consent has not been granted, you cannot trade at the location
from this point. If you do continue to trade at the location, then a decision will be taken with a view to
prosecution.

If I can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

lan Robinson
Regulatory Officer
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APPENDIX F

Telephone: 01733 453541
Facsimile: 01733 453404
E-Mail: ian_robinson@peterborough.gov.uk
Please ask for: Mr lan Robinson
Our Ref:
Your Ref:
Licensing
Governance Directorate
Mr Ishfaq Ahmed 1 Floor, Bayard Place
9 Field Walk Broadway
Peterborough Peterborough
PE1 5DP PE1 1FD
Telephone 01733 747474
Minicom 01733 452421
29" June 2015

Street Trading Consent — Field Walk

With reference to the street trading consent to sell items from the rear of your premises in 9 Field Walk, |
am writing to inform you that we will not be granting a consent.

The reason for not granting a consent is due to information being received concerning noise complaints,
increased parking issues and obstruction of the highway. It is therefore felt by this Authority that by granting
a consent to trade in this location may lead to disruption for local residents and continued, or an increase in
road safety issues.

You do have the right to appeal the Licensing Authority’s decision. If you do wish to appeal this must be
done within 21 days of the date of this letter by submitting a written submission to the Licensing Committee
via the Licensing Team at the address above. Your submission, which can be in the form of a letter, should
contain the reasons why you feel the Licensing Authority’s decision not to grant a consent is wrong.

| must remind you that as a street trading consent has not been granted, you cannot trade at the location
from this point. If you do continue to trade at the location, then a decision will be taken with a view to
prosecution.

If | can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

lan Robinson
Regulatory Officer
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APPENDIX F

Telephone: 01733 453541
Facsimile: 01733 453404
E-Mail: ian.robinson@peterborough.gov.uk
Please ask for: Mr lan Robinson
Our Ref:
Your Ref:
Licensing
Governance Directorate
Mrs Zareeda Bi 1* Floor, Bayard Place
5 Field Walk Broadway
Peterborough Peterborough
PE1 5DP PE1 1FD
Telephone 01733 747474
Minicom 01733 452421

29" June 2015

Street Trading Consent — Field Walk

With reference to the street trading consent to sell items from the rear of your premises in 5 Field Walk, |
am writing to inform you that we will not be granting a consent.

The reason for not granting a consent is due to information being received concerning noise complaints,
increased parking issues and obstruction of the highway. It is therefore felt by this Authority that by granting
a consent to trade in this location may lead to disruption for local residents and continued, or an increase in
road safety issues.

I must remind you that as a street trading consent has not been granted, Ms Sultan cannot trade at the
location from this point. If she continues to trade at the location, then a decision will be taken with a view to
prosecution.

Yours sincerely

lan Robinson
Regulatory Officer
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